

Message

From: Reena Goyal [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6D1F0AFED717401CA4D972DDDDDA3217-REENA GOYAL]
Sent: 2018-03-12 2:04:14 PM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]
CC: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: RE: President's Report items for April Board

If its just a transfer then I think the treasury report is fine – the Board will be aware of it by the time of the April board meetings anyway.

Thanks!
Reena

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: March 12, 2018 1:15 PM
To: Reena Goyal
Cc: Anthony Martinello; Jeannette Briggs
Subject: RE: President's Report items for April Board

We will be doing another fair hydro transfer, is presidents report a good spot for it – or prefer treasury report? Thx

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Reena Goyal
Sent: March 12, 2018 12:24 PM
To: Michael Lyle; Terry Young; Kim Marshall; Leonard Kula; Glenn McDonald; Julia McNally; Sorana Ionescu; Elizabeth Squissato
Cc: Cindy Winwood; Liz Doherty; Georgia Ritchie-Wust; Kimberly Veeneman; Sabeela Clarke; Lorraine Turnevicius
Subject: President's Report items for April Board

All –

Kindly forward to me any items you may have for Peter's President Report for the April Board meetings by **next Wednesday, March 21st**. Please also include suggestions as to upcoming issues/opportunities that would be worth mentioning in the Report.

Many thanks,
Reena

Reena Goyal, J.D., L.L.M. | Senior Advisor to the CEO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 416.506.2857 | F: 416.506.2843
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1
Email: reena.goyal@ieso.ca | Web: www.ieso.ca
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message